

LAUREL KATHLEEN MCINTYRE

Mrs Laurel Kathleen McIntyre was born in Mt Gambier April 17, 1902. A kindergarten teacher by trade, she later turned her interest to raising the profile of women in local government. She founded the Australian Local Government Women's Association in 1964 and served as Honorary Secretary from 1964-1968. She was also an active member of the League of Women Voters and the National Council of Women.

Interested in genealogy and local history she played an active role in the Adelaide-Mt Gambier Club where she again served as honorary secretary. She was a Justice of the Peace from 1963-1983. For her service to the community and her tireless campaigning to have women represented in local government, Mrs McIntyre was awarded the Queen's Silver Jubilee Medal in 1977 and the Order of Australia Medal in 1979. Mrs McIntyre died in 1990, aged 87.

M.K., December 1992

Minutes of the Australian Local Government Women's Association. Includes financial statements 1964-1974, 1978-1984. Précis ALGWA minutes 1964-1979. 7 volumes 7 cm.	1
Record book listing members' attendances at seminars, ALGWA meetings and functions. 1964-1980. 1 volume5 cm.	<u>2</u>
Notes recording statistics on women represented in local government in Australia. 1971-1984. 5 cm.	<u>3</u>
Documents relating to the history of the ALGWA in Australia including early membership lists and women council members. 1964-19705 cm.	<u>4</u>
ALGWA Members' register. 1978-1985. 2 volumes & printed list. 5 cm.	<u>5</u>
The Constitution of the National Council of Women of South Australia Incorporated. n.d05 cm.	<u>6</u>
Papers relating to the formation of the Junior Councils. 1968-19745 cm.	<u>7</u>
ALGWA Financial Statements and balance sheets 1966-1984. 5 cm.	<u>8</u>



ALGWA Biennial General meeting. Presidents' reports, 1973, 1978. 0.5 cm.	<u>9</u>
ALGWA Biennial Conference proceedings. Includes report on activities of NSW-ACT branch 19701972, conference programmes, correspondence, conference papers. 1968-1980. 5 cm.	<u>10</u>
ALGWA S.A. Branch conference reports, including attendance register. 1970-1978. 5 cm.	<u>11</u>
Newsletters, correspondence, printed matter and conference report relating to International Women's Year 1975. 1975. 5 cm.	<u>12</u>
Survey of women in Local Government in Australia compiled by Miss A. Viola Smith LLB. 3 rd edition. Includes correspondence and related papers, and corrigendum to women in Local Government in Australia, April 17, 1972. 1974 5 cm.	<u>13</u>
Report of a meeting held in the Colonel Light Room, Adelaide Town Hall, June 21, 1975. 19755 cm.	<u>14</u>
Material relating to the National Women's Advisory Council including press release, members profiles, printed circulars, and correspondence. 1978-1979. 0.5 cm.	<u>15</u>
Papers and reports of the ALGWA Victorian Branch containing the constitution, conference reports, membership lists, branch reports and annual reports. 1967-1978.	<u>16</u>
Papers relating to the ALGWA constitution. Includes drafts, commentaries and correspondence. 1968-1972. 2 cm.	<u>17</u>
ALGWA annual reports. 1965-1974. 0.5 cm.	<u>18</u>
Contest: "My ideal council and why I think women should be on it". Papers, entries, comments and awards. 1967. 2 cm.	<u>19</u>



Local Government Act Revision Committee Proposals, Report of Proceedings to 30 Nov. 1967. 19675 cm.	<u>20</u>
Council reports from ALGWA members for Salisbury, Warooka, Enfield, Gawler, Campbelltown and Marion. 1975. 0.5 cm.	<u>21</u>
Minutes from the National Board of the ALGWA 1970-1979 (incomplete).1 cm.	<u>22</u>
Correspondence relating to ALGWA. Included is correspondence between branches, between ALGWA and government departments, interstate ALGWA members, correspondence pertaining to elections to local government and local and national conventions. Arrangement of the correspondence is according to Mrs McIntyre's own files. 1967-1978. 17 cm.	<u>23</u>
Register of members of the Mount Gambier Club. (Later Adelaide - Mt Gambier Club). Includes names and addresses of early settlers and the year they arrived in S.A. Some correspondence attached re club activities. 1967? 3 cm.	<u>24</u>
Minutes of the Adelaide - Mt Gambier Club meetings including Annual General Meetings, accounts of social events, reunions. 1935-1972. 3 volumes. 7 cm.	<u>25</u>
Record book of member's meetings, Adelaide-Mt Gambier Club. 1953-1977. 1 vol. 2 cm.	<u>26</u>
Account books for the Adelaide-Mt Gambier Club. 1935-1937, 1964. 2 volumes and loose leaves.	<u>27</u>
Secretary's report. Adelaide-Mt Gambier Club Annual General Meeting.	<u>28</u>
Chronological history of the Pioneer Memorial, from proposal to erection. ca.1960 1 item (2 pages) + 1 reel to reel tape.	<u>29</u>
Correspondence re Adelaide-Mt Gambier Club. 1960-1978. 2 cm.	<u>30</u>